From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 1/13/2011 6:10:53 PM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: CPUC REPORT - Energy

FYI. I thought | heard Mike say there were 4 items to be voted at Ex Session. | checked the
calendar and there were 4 but only three were recorded. Am | missing something that | should
be concerned about ?

From: cpuc_info@www.legalease.net [mailto:cpuc_info@www.legalease.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 05:54 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: CPUC REPORT - Energy

Energy documents added between Thu Jan 13 10:15:30 2011 PDT and Thu Jan 13 17:54:13
2011 PDT

Case Title Proceedilﬂiling Party Documer] tCPI'ITEub
Type Filey Dat¢

California Renewables R060201 Independent Energy Producers Exparte | PDH 01/1

Portfolio Standard Association

Program

A091002p

PG&E A091003§4 ALJ KENNEY Ruling | PDH 01/1]

PG&E A100301 Marin Energy Authority Exparte | PDH 01/1

Rulemaking on Wﬁl)“Commissioner PEEVEY Scoping | PDH 01/1

Procurement Policies Ruling

and Long-Term Plans

Rulemaking on Wﬁl)“Commissioner PEEVEY lskfl(l)ipring PDH 01/1

Procurement Policies A ttactglmen ¢

and Long-Term Plans
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Records Search Related to San
Bruno Explosion

SDG&E AO0SI00I0ALT WETZELL Ruling PDH 01/1
SDG&E ADOTO0IY Ay § WETZELL Ruling | oy 14
Attachmejit— ]
SoCal Edison AlOW“Chie‘f ALJ CLOPTON Notice | PDH 01/1
P1008014 .
Western Manufactured | = | Commissioner RYAN Proposed| PDH 01/1
Housing Communities Decision
Association
Western Manufactured P1008014 Commissioner RYAN Propo_s ed PDH 01/1
) .. Decision
Housing Communities
L2, Attachmept
Association
N/A CPUC Business Meeting Agenda AGENDA WOR(1/1
#3267 (January 13, 2011) with
Results
. PDH
N/A CPUC Sets March 15 Deadline for | NEWS WO R(B/ 1
PG&E to Comply With Pipeline RELEASE 1
Records Search Related to San
Bruno Explosion
PDH
N/A CPUC Takes Another Step Toward | NEWS WO R(B/ 1
Statea€™s Renewable Energy Goal | RELEASE— 71
With Approval of SDG&E
Contracts
PDH
N/A CPUC Approves Use of Tradable NEWS WO R(B/ 1
Renewable Energy Credits dor RELEASE—71
Statea€™s Renewables Program
. PDH
N/A CPUC Sets March 15 Deadline for | NEWS WO R(B/ 1
PG&E to Comply With Pipeline RELEASE 1

When you mouse over the Case Title field, you should see a complete description of the case.
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